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-----Original Message-----
From: donald.nellis@faa.gov [mailto:donald.nellis@faa.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 11:10 AM
To: Estrella, Gil-P19838
Subject: RE: FCC Certification for the CM-350 VHF Radio

Mr. Estrella,

Most manufacturers send the FAA notification at the same time as the FCC filing and 
then add the formal acknowledgement letter once the FAA Spectrum Office completes 
their review.  The FAA Spectrum Office uses either a copy of the test data provided 
by the test lab or reviews the test data posted to the FCC website.  We will send a 
formal letter to the FCC and provide you with a PDF copy of that letter for your 
records.
This is the acknowledgement letter that you would typically upload to the FCC site.

Don Nellis

P.S.  You may include any of my e-mail in you filing to the FCC.

             "Estrella,

             Gil-P19838"

             <Gil.Estrella@gdc
To
             4s.com>                   Donald Nellis/AWA/FAA@FAA

cc
             02/15/2008 11:08

             AM
Subject
                                       RE: FCC Certification for the

                                       CM-350 VHF Radio

Mr. Nellis,
Thanks for letting me know that you have received the notification letter indicating
our intent to file for FCC certification on the CM-350 VHF Radio.  We have been 
awaiting for an acknowledgement letter from the FAA so that we could proceed with 
the filing through Intertek Testing Services (ITS) who is a TCB for the FCC.  We 
were told that this letter was required prior to submitting the filing package.

Therefore, would it be ok to use your email as acknowledgement or should we be 
receiving a formal letter in the mail?  As soon as I get the ok I will submit the 
filing package to ITS, and I'm sure they will start uploading the data/information 
onto the FCC database rather quickly.

Please advise and thanks for your help.

Regards,
Gil Estrella
GENERAL DYNAMICS
C4 Systems
8201 E. McDowell Rd. M/S H2550
Scottsdale, AZ  85252
Phone: 480-441-3725  Pager: 877-473-9680
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Fax:   480-441-3625
EMail: Gil.Estrella@gdc4s.com

***************
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
GDC4S confidential or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, 
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, 
please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original 
message.
***************

-----Original Message-----
From: donald.nellis@faa.gov [mailto:donald.nellis@faa.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 8:40 AM
To: Estrella, Gil-P19838
Subject: FCC Certification for the CM-350 VHF Radio

Dear Mr. Estrella,

I have been assigned to review the General Dynamics application for FCC 
Certification off the CM-350 VHF Radio Transmitter.  In order to complete this task 
I need access to the test data that you submitted to the FCC.
Therefore, I need the FCC ID number for your system along with the Form
731 Confirmation Number so I can access the data from the FCC website.
Once I have access to the data, I should be able to complete the review in a few 
days.

Thanks for your assistance,

Don Nellis
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